Marysville Band Boosters

President: Kris Moses 810-364-5437 Treasurer: Karla Pearl 586-201-4558 Director of Marketing: Amy Philp 810-364-4138 Vice President: Jon Allen 586-945-6863 Secretary: Nicole Fletcher 810-334-2995 Bingo Chair: Steve Wassom 810-300-3918

Band Booster Meeting February 6, 2017

Call to Order - Kris Moses called the meeting to order at 7:08pm. Kris welcomed all to the meeting.

Secretary Report – Nicole Fletcher informed the boosters that the January 2017 minutes were prepared and emailed to those members whose email addresses are on file. Nicole has a copy of the January minutes on hand if anyone would like to review them. Reminder the band web site is <u>www.marysvillebands.org</u>. If you are interested in receiving the minutes via email please contact the booster secretary at <u>nbkfletch@hotmail.com</u>. A motion was made to accept the minutes by Sherry Campbell and seconded by Jill Latham. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report – Karla Pearl prepared the January treasurer's report. Karla Pearl read the reports for the checking account, student account, savings account, winter guard and legacy account. A motion was made by Colleen Dodson and seconded by Jill Russell to accept the report as presented. Motion carried.

Old Business

- 1. <u>Bingo Report –</u> Karla Pearl presented Steve Wassom's bingo reports for January. Contact Steve Wassom with questions or for volunteering.
- <u>Bingo Concession Report</u> Karla Pearl presented Charleen Lutz's concession report for January. Analysis Activity – may be reversed.
- 3. <u>Scrip</u> Karla Pearl presented Linda Sikora's scrip report for January. Scrip is available every Monday at the Marysville Library from 5:30pm to 6:30pm for ordering or pick up, unless the library is closed or a holiday falls on a Monday, then they will be at the library on Tuesday. Scrip is also available at concerts. For a complete listing of scrip cards visit the website of <u>www.glscrip.com</u> or scrip orders may also be emailed to <u>MARYSVILLEBANDSCRIP@yahoo.com</u>. Monday, February 20th the library is closed for Presidents' so they will be there on Tuesday.
- 4. <u>Kroger Community Rewards</u> Kris Moses explained the Kroger Community Reward program. This program will give a percentage of sales to our band boosters. Go to the Kroger's website to register online. Use your Kroger Plus card with this program. Our band booster code number is <u>77936</u>. It will show on your receipt which program you are supporting. A check is issued from Kroger quarterly. You need to re-enroll on a yearly basis. Please re-enroll in this program to continue earning rewards. <u>www.kroger.com/account/enrollCommunityRewardsNow</u>. Quarterly check just received and will be deposited.
- **5.** <u>**Goodsearch.com**</u>- Kris Moses reported for Kristin Sawdon. Kris explained the www.goodsearch.com and www.goodshop.com program. Use <u>www.goodsearch.com</u> for your search engine and the band receives a penny for every search. Use <u>www.goodshop.com</u> for your shopping and the band will receive a percentage of your purchases. Must link to Marysville Viking Regiment Booster Club on the tool bar.

- 6. <u>Student Accounts</u> Linda Sikora had nothing to report.
- <u>Color/Winter Guard</u> Donna Koppel stated they participated in Field Day. Viking guard placed 8th and Jr. Viking placed 1st. Next competition is in Milford on March 4th.
- 8. <u>Uniform/Pillow Fundraiser</u> Kris reported on behalf of Amy. Orders are still coming in and being filled.
- 9. <u>Dinner and Auction Event</u> Jill Russell stated there have been approximately 110 tickets sold to date. The date for the event will be Friday March 3, 2017 at Alexander's in Marysville. She is still collecting auction items, (including sports items, Huron Lady tickets, jewelry certificate, and an IPad mini). Mr. Duso will select students to perform during the dinner. Need volunteers to setup, collect tickets, sell raffle tickets and any other help as needed throughout the evening.
- 10. <u>Discount Card</u> Diane Sylvia noted there are approximately 100 cards left to sell. Diane Sylvia gave some to Linda Sikora to sell at Scrip at the library. The price of the card will be \$10, with \$7.00 per card being credited to the student account.
- 11. <u>Advia Community Advantage Program (CAP)</u> Kris Moses informed the boosters that we have met the minimum requirement for the reward account. On the band website is a downloadable copy of a simple enrollment form to mail to Advia to sign up. The band booster has the number of <u>8306</u> if you are interested in participating. This is a silent fundraiser for the general account for just being a registered booster. We earn points that are then converted into money.

New Business

- <u>Geranium Sale</u> Nicole Fletcher and Kristin Sawdon are co-chairs for this fundraiser. Sell dates will be March 15 – April 12. Pickup will be May 11th. Kristen will contact Pilgrim Lutheran to see if we can use their parking lot again this year. Will be adding Million Bells this year.
- <u>Bowling Fundraiser</u> Kris stated the date has not yet been set yet, but will need to be after May 1st after leagues are done. Anyone interested in being the chair for this event, please contact Kris Moses. Will need donations for baskets.

Band Director's Report

1. Dates to remember:

February 9 – Pink Out Hockey – volunteer high school band members perform as a pep band. February 25 – Port Huron High School Festival Workshop – Concert band perform at 3:20pm, Symphonic band performs at 4:40pm

- March 2 Junior High Festival at Warren Woods Tower High School. 7th grade performs at 4:50pm, 8th grade performs at 7:55pm.
- March 9 High school band festival at Anchor Bay High School. Concert band performs at 4:40pm

March 11 – High school band festival at Anchor Bay High School. Symphonic band performs at 1:25pm

Solo and Ensemble results – 36 I's, 46 II's and 10 III's. 8 no shows.

The two winners of the \$100 scholarships towards the 2017 band camp are Emily Holloway and Katelyn Dean.

Regular Meeting Adjourned 7:51 pm Members attended: 22 Next Band Booster Meeting: March 6, 2017 7:00 p.m. Middle School Band Room